
 
 

Meeting Minutes for the 1st Committee Meeting  
 
Date: 15th October 2019 
Time : 13:00-13:45 
Venue: Covered playground of Wa Ying College 
                                          Name                                                     Position  
Present:                           Louis Chiu                                              Chairman 
                                          Heidi Tang                                              Secretary 
                                          Fung Ching Shun                                  Committee 
                                          Kwong Lai Tung                                    Committee 
                                          Hung Man Lee                                      Committee 
                                          Tsang Yee Ki                                           Committee 
                                          Lai Yan Wang                                         Committee 
                                          Lam Ching Yan                                       Committee 
                                          Tsz Nga Man                                          Committee 
                                          Lo Hiu Kwan                                           Committee 
                                          Lau Tsoi Wing                                        Committee 
                                          Chan Lok Hang                                      Committee 
 
In attendance:                 Mr Lai Chor Yin                                     Advisor  
 
Absent with apology:    Lau Long Sze                                          Committee 
                                          Sze Ka Kwan                                           Committee 
 
1.Opening exercise 
 
1.1. Meeting called to order 
Chairman Louis Chiu called the meeting to order at 13:00 
 
1.2.Recognition of guests 
Chairman Louis Chiu recognised the presence of Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin 
 
2.Introduction of duties 
For all the committee members, the main duties are to set questionnaires for different issues and 
provide some suggestions from their schoolmates or by themselves. 
 
3.Adoption of agenda 
N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
4.Discussion 
 
4.1. Political issues in society 
Chairman Louis Chiu suggested setting a questionnaire about the thought of students in the Hong Kong 
Extradition Bill for the school to know more. Committee member Lau Tsoi Wing suggested to ask 
students about would they prefer and which method they would prefer for the other students who want 
to express their feelings at school, by providing some choices (e.g. having a democracy wall, calling the 
slogan etc). Committee member Kwong Lai Tung suggested that the school have a few rules wanted 
students to follow (such as not representing others) and ask if students would accept it or not. Advisor 
Mr Lai Chor Yin advised us to find the Principal and ask for the rules in detail in order to provide the 
most accurate information for students to choose but he agreed that we should ask students what will 
they prefer the school to do for them to express their feelings by providing some choice for the 
students. Also, advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin reminded us we have to think of the purpose of doing this 
questionnaire. Committee member Tsang Yee Ki recommended asking students if they have participated 
in any format of protest to express their feelings. Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin suggested that this question 
might not be necessary because students may not want to tell us about their experience of protesting as 
some of them are illegal. President Louis Chiu said the deadline for the submission will be 25/10. 
 
4.2 Redesign of school jacket 
Chairman Louis Chiu said we do not have to make a questionnaire again for the redesign of school jacket 
because General Assembly did it in the past. Therefore, sub-committees are required to provide some 
Design for students to choose from. Questions about the design and the style which one will be made 
first. Chairman Louis Chiu answered Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin the style may be designed first. Committee 
member Lai Yan Wang suggested that we should ask the school uniform supplier. Advisor Mr Lai Chor 
Yin said the pact with the recent school uniform supplier will end in the next year, so we should finish 
the whole project before the new pact will be signed. Chairman Louis Chiu said sub-committees need to 
start thinking of the design. 
 
4.3 Ways to collect student’s advice 
Chairman Louis Chiu said we would like to collect more suggestions from students and focus on junior 
form students especially.  
 
4.4 Other issues to be included in the coming Student Council 
Chairman Louis Chiu pointed out four main points needed to be discussed. First, some students opined 
that the student ID card is not accepted in some stores. Therefore, Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin suggested 
finding Mr Yung for the latest information directly. Secondly, students suggested cancelling the policy 
that the school does not allow students to wear accessories on the school bag. Chairman Louis Chiu said 
this issue may be discussed later in the student-teacher council. Thirdly, some pointed out that they 
would like the school to have a buffer time from 07:55 to 08:00. Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin suggested that 
there was a similar case last year, and we can set a questionnaire to ask students if they prefer to 
shorten the recess or delay the school time in order to extend the lunchtime. At last, some opined that 
they would like to change the design and the material of the PE uniform. Committee member Lo Hiu 
Kwan suggested that school coat is more important and we have to handle it first because winter is 
coming. Committee member Tsang Yee Ki suggested changing the summer coat into hoodie because the  



 
 
summer coat is not very popular among students because of its design. Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin 
suggested us to set a questionnaire and ask for the students' opinion. 
 
5. A.O.B. 
 
N/A 
 
6.Adjust by Advisor  
Advisor Mr Lai Chor Yin suggested us to set the date for student council, and we can promote the date 
first in order to allow students to give more suggestions. Also, we can update Instagram more 
frequently. 
 
7.Remarks by chairman  
Chairman Louis Chiu reminds us that the deadline for the questionnaire submission will be 25/10. 
 
8. Date, time and place of next meeting  
The date, time and place of the next meeting will be discussed later. 
 
9.Adjournment 
President Louis Chiu announced that the meeting was adjourned on 15th October 2019 at 13:50. 
 
Heidi Tang 
Secretary 
25th October 2019 
 


